Richmond, Maria

From: Maddox, Rebecca

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:27 AM

To: CN=Raymond Walan/OU=WillCounty/OU=EMG/O=EIX@EME
Cc: Miller, Daryl

Subject: Re: ponds

Categories: Folder: Rebecca Maddox ARCHIVED\~SENT

Thanks Ray for looking into the ponds. That was my fear as well that the water on the east end of the pond was getting
close fo the edge. | don't want them to start removing material today because | want to discuss with everyone and see
with my own eyes . Gary Schweers left me a message so | will call him back and see if { can meet him at the ponds
tomorrow to discuss. If they want to start moving material around in 3S that's fine, but | don't want anything removed o
dewater. But here are my thoughts:

1. They can put the material they can get out of 2S and put it in the area south of the contractor parking lot. We used that
area last year to dewater the material from 3S. The water from that should make its way eveniually to the south area
runoff but | need to review some flow path drawings tomorrow. We would need fo have them install silt fencing around the
rnaterial since | have a feeling that material will be there for a while until it dewaters - like it was last year.

2. We have fo make repairs on 25 weir before the pond goes back into service. We need to get the area around the weir
cleaned encugh so Mabco can get in there and make the repairs to the steel. This was a budgeted project that needs to
get completed before 28 goes back into service. There are numerous breaks within the weir that is compromising the
effectivenass of it :

3. LaFarge is well aware of the liner in 38 and this was discussed last year. Fll have to talk with Marge on this but they
shouid be able to clean it out with equipment that they currently have without damaging the liner. This has been a bone of
contention wf them on how they were going to clean this out.

{'ll be back tomorrow and we can discuss.

Beckie Maddox
Environmental Specialist
Will County Station
815-372-4589 - office
815-355-5819 ~ cell

This ransmittal Contains privileged and confidential information belonging to the sender. This information is Intended only
for use of the individual or entity narmed above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Raymond .
Wolan/WiliCounty/EMGIEEX To Rebecca MaddoxMVillCounty/EMG/EIX@EME, Daryl
0712812010 11:05 AM Miller/ WiEICountyMWGEN@EME
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2 South pond is not empty yet and it has a couple feet of water back in it. 3 South pond is over filled to the point the water
and material is running to the east and we are only about 8" from overflowing the pond on the east side.
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here is what mineral solutions would like to do, 1, rent a wide track machine to get on the 3 S Pond so they can cut a
french to the SW corner and bide some fime the 2s pond to get it emptied. Beckie they want take the material from 2s
pond and pile it on our property until it dewaters, then we can have 2s pond back. they are telling me they don't have a
machine to be able to clean 38 pond so [ don't know what we will do if they can't empty that pond.
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